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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 2:57 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: State department visit

 
 

From: Douglas Pickett  
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 7:11 AM 
To: Joseph Colaccino; John Rycyna; Mark Kowal 
Cc: Richard Guzman; CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: FW: State department visit 
 
The State Department group of 27 visit is today 
 

From: Silas Kennedy  
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 5:33 PM 
To: Glenn Dentel 
Cc: Neil Perry; Marlone Davis; Douglas Pickett 
Subject: FW: State department visit 
 
Glenn, 
 
I was informed this afternoon that the visit is actually scheduled for tomorrow, January 13 at 1:00 p.m.  One 
additional VIP that has been added to the visit is Andrew Reynolds who is the Deputy Science and Technology 
Advisor to Secretary Rice.  
 
Silas 
 

From: Silas Kennedy  
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 11:08 AM 
To: Glenn Dentel 
Subject: RE: State department visit 
 

Glenn,  

I got some additional informatition this morning but I do not have all of the details of the visit.  This is what I 
know so far. The visit is planned for Wednesday January 14.  The visit is sponsored by Unistar. There will be 
27 personnel from the Department of State including Ambassador Jackie Wolcott, Special Envoy for Nuclear 
Nonproliferation and Douglas Hengel, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Energy, Sanctions and Commodities.  They 
will tour the plant inside the protected area. I planned on conducting an informal meet and greet. 
 
Silas 
 
 

From: Glenn Dentel  
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 10:18 AM 
To: Silas Kennedy 
Subject: State department visit 
 
If we receive any more information today, please update me. 
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Glenn Dentel 
Region 1, Division of Reactor Project 
Branch Chief for Nine Mile Point, Calvert Cliffs, and Ginna Sites 
(610)337‐5233 (W), (484)919‐1487 (C) 
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